



CURRICULUM VITAE

Name : **ALIPATE RADRODRO**

Date of Birth : 10th March, 1951

Nationality : Fijian

Marital Status : Married

No. of Children : 4

Address

Permanent : Namulomulo, Nabouwalu, BUA

Postal : c/- Bua Provincial Office, Naulumatua Hse, Nabouwalu, BUA

Temporary : 74 Saru Back Road, Tavakubu, Lautoka

Postal : P.O. Box 6016, Lautoka

E-mail : alipate.radrodro@yahoo.com/alipateradrodro@connect.com

Telephone : 9913 968 (mobile),

Hobbies : Socialising, Travelling, Sports

Education & Qualifications:

1966 - Fiji Junior Examination - Ratu Kadavulevu School

1967 - New Zealand School Certificate - Ratu Kadavulevu School

- 1969 - University Entrance Examination - Ratu Sukuna Memorial School
- 1970/71 - Diploma in Industrial Arts - USP (Year 1 & 2)
(Did not complete the 3 year Teacher training programme)

Career Summary

- 1973 – 1976 - Junior Field Officer – Labasa/Lautoka Mills
- 1976 – 1987 - Field Officer, Mota Sector – Rarawail Mill, Ba
- 1987 – 1987 - Estate Officer Nadi/Field Officer Navakai, Lautoka Mill
- 1988 – 1990 - Field superintendent, Seaqaqa District, Labasa Mill
- 1991 – 1992 - Officer Assisting GM Field Services, Head Office
- 1993 – 1994 - Field Activities Manager, Labasa Mill
- 1995 – 1997 - Field Activities Manager, Labasa Mill
- 1997 – 1999 - Divisional Manager Field Services, Head Office
(Member of the Executive Management Group)
- 2000 – 2002 - General Manager, Labasa Mill
(Member of the Executive Management Group)
- 2002 – 2005 - General Manager, Lautoka Mill
(Member of the Executive Management Group)
- 2005 – 2008 - General Manager Cane Development, Head Office
(Member of the Executive Management Group) Retired in April 2008

Courses and Conferences Attended

Sugar Technology Course	7 weeks	2006	China
APO Seminar on Waste Management	1 week	2001	Japan
ISSCT Conference (International Society of Sugar Cane Technologists)	1 week	2001	Australia
ASSCT Conference (Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists)	1 week	1999	Australia
Advanced Management Programme	3 weeks	1999	New Zealand

(New Zealand Institute of Management)

Management Programme	2 weeks	1997	New Zealand
----------------------	---------	------	-------------

(New Zealand Institute of Management)

ASSCT Conference	1 week	1990	Australia
------------------	--------	------	-----------

(Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists)

Professional Affiliations

Ex Member	-	Sugar Commission of Fiji	-	11 years
Ex Member	-	Mill Area Committee	-	5 years
Ex Chairman	-	Drasa Avenue School (FSC Primary School)	-	4 years
Ex Chairman	-	Labasa Primary School (FSC Primary School)-		3 years
Chairman	-	Bua Provincial Council (since May 2008)		
Board Member	-	Native Land Trust Board (since August 2009)		

Social Affiliations

Ex President	-	Lautoka Bowling Club		
		Lautoka Tennis Club		
Ex President	-	Labasa Bowling Club		
		Labasa Tennis Club/Golf Club		